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Memorandum
Date: January 14, 2025
To: All Reviewing Agencies
From: Samuel Assefa, Director
Re: SCH # 2007071107

Rancho Los Lagos Specific Plan Project

The Lead Agency has added some additional information to this project. Additionally, the
review period has been extended to January 17, 2025, to accommodate the review
process. Refer to the attachment(s) _Upload Appendices (2). All other project

information remains the same.
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January 13, 2025

Meng Heu
Office of Planning and Research (OPR)
State Clearinghouse

RE: Upload of Appendices for the Proposed Rancho Los Lagos Project
(SCH #2007071107)
To Meng:

The City of Brawley (Lead Agency) is requesting to upload the appendices for Initial Study attached to the Notice of
Preparation (NOP) for the Draft Supplemental Environmental Impact Report (DEIR) for the Proposed Rancho Los
Lagos Project (SCH #2007011107) to CEQAnet. As such, the Lead Agency will continue accept NOP comments
through January 17, 2025.

Should you have any questions about this submittal, please contact me at rkrusenoski@fcs-intl.com or 630.740.0935.
Sincerely,

Rachel Krusenoski, Project Manager
FirstCarbon Solutions
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